

194/25786.

July 22, 1932.

Dear Sir:

I beg to acknowledge receipt of your letter dated July 20th, file 61/L/3, with two cheques mentioned therein. These have been handed to the Indians mentioned by you and their receipts, duly witnessed by Mr. Caldwell, are enclosed herewith. I should advise you that Dan Daniels stated that in his conversation with you recently, which was interpreted by Constable O'Connell, he was given to understand that the shares would be \$11.00 each and expressed his disappointment that the amounts sent were so much less, these being \$4.66 and \$2.34, respectively, the former in favor of Dan Daniels and the latter in favor of Annie Wenices. Mr. O'Connell, who was here today, was under the same impression as the Indian.

Your obedient servant,

Encl.
P/AC

C. C. Perry,
Asst. Indian Commissioner for B.C

H. Graham, Esq.,
Indian Agent,
Duncan, B.C.

RG 10, C-11-2, vol. 11297

INDIAN AFFAIRS
AFFAIRES INDIENNES

National Archives of Canada
Archives nationales du Canada

0000398